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Cheryl Laser <claser@pinellas-park.com>

RE: Expiration of Term
1 message

bhammm Tue, Sep 9, 2025 at 1:12 PM
To: Cheryl Laser <CLaser@pinellas-park.com>

Yes ma’am I'll continue on the board

From: Cheryl Laser <CLaser@pinellas-park.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2025 12:37 PM

Subject: Expiration of Term

Hi Becky,

| hope you have been well.

I noticed your term is set to expire on 10/31/2025. Do you wish to continue on the Board ( | hope s0)?

If so, we will share with the other trustees tomorrow and also place your new term on the Council agenda.
Let me know.

Thank you.

Cheryl Laser, PCA, CPPT

Senior Human Resources Analyst
Phone 727-369-0638

Fax 727-369-7867

6051-78th Ave

Pinellas Park, FL 33781

This message may contain information which is part of a Human Resources File and may therefore be exempt from
disclosure in accordance with F.S. 768.28. Please notify the sender and destroy this message if you have received in
error.


mailto:CLaser@pinellas-park.com
mailto:CLaser@pinellas-park.com
mailto:claser@pinellas-park.com

Rebecca Hamm Aitendance Record
Firefighters’ Pension Board
December 2021 - September 2025

MEETING DATE

PRESENT (P) / ABSENT (A)

December 1, 2021

February 22, 2022

March 2, 2022

June 7, 2022

September 7, 2022

December 12, 2022

March 3, 2023

June 13, 2023

September 6, 2023

December 6, 2023

March 6, 2024

June 5, 2024

September 11, 2024

December 4, 2024

March 5, 2025

June 11, 2025

September 10, 2025
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17 meetings total

P for 14 meetings / A for 3 meetings|






